Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Selena Tan Lee See (Auto Svcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A)
<TanSelena@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:22 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident involving SHF365X & XD8528L on 01.06.2021 along Simei Avenue towards
Bedok North Avenue 4 (Our Ref: TAX/06/21/2002/ST)

Attachments: 2285_001.pdf; VID-20210714-WA0004.mp4; IMG_20210601_105241.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher

We refer to the above accident and wish to quantify our claims as follow:

Cost of Repairs $$6,550.00
Loss of Rental $$1,641.92 (S$105.93 x 15.5 days)
Loss of Income SS 930.00 (S$60.00 x 15.5 days)
LTA search fee SS 7.00

TOTAL $$9,128.92

Please find attached supporting documents and our video footage for your urgent attention.
Thank you

Regards

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6866 2653 | Direct fax +65 6368 7421
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapore 757705

& SMRT



AUTSIMOTIVE
Date: 114{202)

Our Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

] vame SOH Foonl THYF (NRIC No.: _S/<5/953 / Z_) the

registered hirer / relief driver / taxi share driver of SMRT taxi registration number

51&%:?‘2,65}( hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident bet%een my taxi
~ O SDA

and L Ry XINREBD ) happened on /0 Date & time
along Place SIME/ ENUE

(the “"Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or

proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or

action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited
to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my

behalf as may be required.

» Q.5
Name ﬁ&?#/..&?;.‘?(‘/...ff{)/f..........Signature: _Cﬁ“/;/
NRIC No. 5‘/{&53_/%7/2

Tel No. X/OQXS\?’ / ..................
Address B 6’3 3 #OX /A

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 3



SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

2 Tanjong Katong Road, Tower 3, Paya
Lebar Quarter, #08-01, Singapore 437161
Tel: 65 69083530 Fax: 65 69083592

Customer Code: 3000063 ST Tax Invoice
= GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD RECEIVED CRN : 1990042802
Invoice No. : IV210600462
Block Unit Zg jUN 2021 Dat§ ¢ 25.06.2021
Vehicle No. : SHF365X
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E SMRE?mDMOﬂVEsﬂmeSPTEUD Your Ref No. : TAX/06/21/2002
laims & Insurance Agency
SINGAPORE 757705 Our Ref No. : 24111121
Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % : Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 6,550.00

AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION

GRAND TOTAL $ 6,550.00

Remark

Make/Model : PRIUSY4
Accident Date : 01.06.2021

Payment Instructions

By Cheque: Crossed and made payable to "SMRT Auktomotive
Services Pte Ltd" with invoice no. indicated on the reverse
side. No receipt will be issued unless requested.

By Bank Transfer:

Account Name : SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd /Kﬂﬁ J/gW %Wﬁ

Bank Name : DBS Bank Ltd - SGD Ko Yovi Chng. Qun 28, 2021 14:00 GRF28)
Bank Account No.: 01B8-008617-4
Swift Code : DBSSSGSG Authorised Signature

for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Page 1/1 E. & O.E



SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/06/21/2002/ST
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date:  09.06.2021

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHF365X AND XD8528L ON 6/1/2021 10:50 AM SIMEI AVENUE
TOWARDS BEDOK NORTH AVE 4.

This is to certify that the daily rental rate for SHF365X is $105.93.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the

above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
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’ A Singapore Government Agency Website

¢ 'Enq‘ulre Vehicle-Related Transaction History

Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 01Jun 2021/15:37:34

Asset Type;: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset ID: XD8528L

Transaction Type: 18,32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Reference No.: 20210601153734693462
Search Date / Time: 01 Jun 2021 10:50:00

{nsurance Company: QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time,

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



